
 

 

 

OFFICE OF THE ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT 

FOR EDUCATIONAL SERVICES 

 

TO: Dr. Mike Riggle  

  

FROM: Rosanne Williamson  

  

RE: FOIA Requests 

  

DATE:  January 19, 2011 

 

Attached you will find two FOIA requests received by the district. 

 

Received 

From 

Request Received 

Request 

Date 

Replied 

Responded 

within 

required 

deadline 

How 

response 

was sent 

      

Alicia Mills, 

Researcher, of 

Chicago 

Voxitatis, Inc. 

in Towson, 

MD. 

Title of musical(s), if any, 

(to be) performed during 

the 2010-2011 school year 

 

Expected (past) 

performance dates and 

times for the above 

musical(s) to which the 

public (was) invited 

(please list all) 

 

Names and rolls of 

certified staff members 

who are acting as directors 

or instructors for the above 

musical(s) 

 

Title of music(s), if any, 

performed during the 

2009-2010 school year 

 

Total revenue received, in 

dollars, from ticket sales 

for the 2009-10 musical(s) 

January 3, 

2011 

January 7, 

2011 

yes email 

      

William N. 

Zettler of 

Prospect 

Heights, IL 

Names of all 

superintendents since 1980 

January 6, 

2011 

January 7, 

2011 

yes email 

 







From: Williamson, Rosanne Marie
To: alicia@schoolsnapshots.org; 
cc: Geallis, Elaine; 
Subject: FOIA.ChicagoVoxitatisInc.01.03.11
Date: Friday, January 07, 2011 11:34:21 AM

Dear Ms. Mills,
 
I am responding to the request for information received January 
3, 2011,  pursuant to the Illinois Freedom of Information Act.  
Please find the answers to requested items below.

 
If you have further questions, do not hesitate to contact me. 
Please “reply all” to this e-mail to confirm that you have received 
the information requested. I have copied my executive assistant, 
Elaine Geallis, as she helps track completed FOIA requests. 
 
If you have further questions, please do not hesitate to contact 
me.
 
Sincerely,
 
Dr. Rosanne Williamson
Secretary, Board of Education
Assistant Superintendent for Educational Services
Northfield Township High School District 225
 
Musical Title 2010- 2011:   Chicago
Dates:  April 28 – April 30 (four performances) 7:30 p.m. and 2:00 p.m. on 
Saturday, April 30
Directors:  Stevi Marks – director, Marty Sirvatka – music director
Musical Title 2009-2010:  Rent
Total Revenue receive: Cost Neutral 
 
 
 
 

mailto:/O=GBHSD/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=RWILLIAMSON
mailto:alicia@schoolsnapshots.org
mailto:/O=GBHSD/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Egeallis


From: Williamson, Rosanne Marie
To: BillZ@cfbinc.com; 
cc: Geallis, Elaine; 
Subject: FOIA: Zettler 01.06.11
Date: Friday, January 07, 2011 2:21:16 PM

 
Dear Mr. Zettler,
 
I am responding to the request for information received 
January 6, 2011,  pursuant to the Illinois Freedom of 
Information Act.  Please find the answer to requested item 
below.
 

1.     Names of all superintendents since 1980
 
Response:
Dr. Jean B. McGrew
Dr. David M. Hales
Dr. Michael D. Riggle 
 

 
If you have further questions, do not hesitate to contact me. 
Please “reply all” to this e-mail to confirm that you have 
received the information requested. I have copied my 
executive assistant, Elaine Geallis, as she helps track 
completed FOIA requests. 
 
If you have further questions, please do not hesitate to 
contact me.
 
Sincerely,
 
Dr. Rosanne Williamson
Secretary, Board of Education
Assistant Superintendent for Educational Services
Northfield Township High School District 225
 
 

mailto:/O=GBHSD/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=RWILLIAMSON
mailto:BillZ@cfbinc.com
mailto:/O=GBHSD/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Egeallis


 
From: Bill Zettler [mailto:BillZ@cfbinc.com]  
Sent: Thursday, January 06, 2011 4:10 PM 
To: Board Of. Education 
Subject: FOIA Request
 
NOTE: You should have a FOIA Officer contact on your web site.
 
Names of all superintendents since 1980.
 
This information will not be used for commercial purposes.
 
Electronic response preferred.
 
William N. Zettler
664 N. Milwaukee Ave #205
Prospect Hts., IL 60070


